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MEETING DATE: March 11, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution accepting the Amendment Modification Summary (E-76)

authorizing additional funding for the Construction Phase in the amount of
$12,041.49 for Soda Springs Rd over the South Yuba River Bridge Project,
Federal Aid Project #BRLO-5917(079) — District V.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.

FUNDING: The Soda Springs Road over the South Yuba River Bridge Project is funded with Highway
II;;rladqe Program (HBP) funds. A budget amendment is not required and there is no impact to the General
und.

BACKGROUND: The Department of Public Works was previously allocated a total federal amount of
$2,304,250.00 in HBP funds for the Soda Springs Road over the South Yuba River Bridge Project. The
Board of Supervisors accepted these funds by Resolutions 21-100, 21-038, 19-574, 19-450, 14-193.

The State has prepared an Amendment Modification Summary (E-76), dated December 26, 2024,
authorizing an increase in the amount of the award b%/ $12,041.49 for the Construction Phase for a total
fﬁdera}l fudndmg amount of $2,316,291.49. Approval from the Board of Supervisors is required to accept
these funds.

This proljec_:t was accepted as complete by the Nevada County Board of Supervisors on March 8, 2022,
via resolution 22-114. This amendment adds additional funding to cover previously unreimbursed
County expenses.

Attachments:
1. Resolution accepting the Amendment Modification Summary ng-76) authorizing additional
funding for the Construction Phase in the amount of $12,041.49 for Soda Springs Rd over the
South Yuba River Bridge Project, Federal Aid Project #BRL0O-5917(079) — District V.
2. Exhibit A: Amendment Modification Summary

Item Initiated by: Michelle Garcia, Project Manager
Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
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